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Dear Margaret: : ; A

I have given careful consideration to the issues raised by
your letter of October 25. I understand the importance to
you of the United Nations Resolution on the Falklands, and
appreciate your concerns.

When we were first approached by the Argentine representa-
tives on their proposed resolution, we made very clear our
objection to much of its content. They were the same
objections which your letter identifies. We emphasized that
the United States could not accept any resolution which
prejudged the gquestions of sovereignty or the outcome of

any negotiation. We further stressed that we could not
support any resolution with unrealistic deadlines on
negotiations or other processes of peaceful settlement.

Argentina, however, now proposes to delete references to

the non-aligned movement's communiques which specifically
prejudge the question of sovereignty, to reaffirm express-

ly principles of the UN Charter concerning non-use of force
in international relations, and to make other changes which
make the resolution more moderate. While the revised version
sugpests negotiations at an earlier rather than later date,
we do not consider this to be a strict deadline. We conclude
that the resolution in its revised form does not legally
prejudice the position of either party in the dispute.

The United Kingdom is justifiably concerned that there was no
reference to the recent hostilities or to self-determination
in the resolution. The most recent revisions to the draft
expressly refer to the cessation of hostilities and the
intention of the parties not.to.renew them,. ounled with re-
affirmasion of Fehe. prlnclples of'non =use of ree and peace-
ful r&aalutlon Of'dlSpthS. The Un&ted.Stat sumes that
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would fegessanidy " take dnto adcount theyiews Of the Falkland
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Assembiy'undEPSCOPES “the  prinviple  of seif-det€rmination, and
the revised draft now expressly refers to the necessity of
taking the interests of the islanders into account.

Our support for your position during the hostilities was based
on our strong belief that disputes between countries should

be resolved peacefully and in accordance with the purposes and
principles of the United Nations Charter. We continue to hold
that belief and support your position that any solution to the
problem must be accomplished in the context of all relevant
elements of the UN Charter. We do not believe, however, that
the resolution, as currently written, prejudices that position
and consider that it is moderately positive in reaffirming the
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fundamental obligations of the charter concerning the non-
use of force. For these reasons we believe it reasonable
now to vote for the substantially modified resolution.

We understand your reluctance to enter into negotiations.

When loss of life remains fresh in everyone's mind, we can
appreciate your desire for a cooling off period and more
concrete evidence from Argentina that it will not resort
again to further use of force. Nevertheless, we believe

it is important that the options of negotiations or other
means of peaceful settlement not be foreclosed, particu-
larly in light of the fact that the Government of Argentina
now suggesting negotiations is a different one from the one
which launched the aggression.

Margaret, I know how you have anguished over this conflict
from the beginning. Your courage and leadership through-
out have been a source of deep personal inspiration to me.
I count it as a privilege to have been able to support

you and Britain at this critical moment. You may be
absolutely confident that I would do it all again the same
way.

Sincerely,

/S/ Ron

Ronald Reagan




